# Dayton High School SBDM Minutes June 25, 2015

Principal Jeremy Dodd called the June 25th meeting to order at 4:30 pm in the Dayton High School Library Conference Room. Members present included: Angie Buschle, Barb Lund, Angela Gonzalez, and Jeremy Dodd. Bonnie Sizemore, and Erin Goetz were absent. Others in attendance at the meeting: Michael Martin, Barbie Lukens and Buddy Lukens.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the agenda. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Barb Lund made a motion to accept the May minutes. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **Public Comment**

 Barbie Lukens said she had checked into the duel credit classes at Gateway and several other schools around had lower requirements to get into these classes, including Gateway. Mr. Dodd asked if we could table this until later in the meeting.

#### Good News

- We finished the year with over 150 on line class credits.
- The final College and Career Readiness number for DHS is 67.4 %. The state set our target at 57%.
- The Summer Reading Program is going well with about 18 Middle School students attending daily. This
  program is funded by the SIG Grant.

### **Committee Report**

No Committee Reports.

#### **Old Business**

• No Old Business.

## **New Business**

- Erin Goetz is joining SBDM as a teacher representative.
- Barb Lund and Angela Gonzalez will continue to serve as parent members of SBDM.
- The following members have attended SBDM new or continued member training: Angela Gonzalez, Barb Lund, Angie Buschle, Erin Goetz, and Jeremy Dodd.
- Ms. Newsome has all the courses in the computer and is now checking transcripts. She has suggested that schedules be picked up by grade level, that way students can look over their schedules and have time to talk to her if there are any problems.
- Our Program Review is up 2 points from last year.
- The SIG Grant will provide tuition reimbursement to staff seeking to continue their own education. This is an incentive to keep teachers while helping to further improve our school.
- The SIG Grant will also provide tuition and books to juniors and seniors who are college to take the duel credit classes at Gateway.
- The SIG Grant may provide an instructional assistant to the middle school for the next two years, but we are still awaiting the approval of that amendment.
- All testing computers will be replaced with new ones through the SIG Grant.
- Mr. Dodd had rewritten Policy 10.01 to adjust the SBDM hiring policy. This is the second reading. Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept this policy. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Mr. Dodd had rewritten Policy 12.01 for AP/Duel credit classes. We had a discussion about staying with the higher standards or lowering to meet what other schools are doing. Gateway will offer Compass tests to any student who is signed up. If they pass the Compass for the Benchmark they missed on the ACT they can take the Duel Credit classes. Mr. Dodd said he would rewrite this policy to include taking the Compass grade for only one of the three Benchmarks for Juniors, but they must pass all three on the ACT before they are seniors to be eligible to take the classes as seniors. This gives the juniors a little extra time. We will have the third reading next month.

Angie Buschle made a motion to extend the meeting, Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Mr. Dodd reported that our Algebra II EOC has just about doubled from last year and our Biology and English are up as well.

Budget was discussed and the SBDM committee decided to give each department funds for support. Barb Lund made a motion to accept the Budget. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Due to conflicts, our next meeting will be July 29<sup>th</sup>.

Angie Buschle made a motion to adjourn. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Mr. Dodd adjourned the meeting at 6:20.